KEY BISCAYNE ATHLETIC CLUB
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

DATE: September 1, 2011
TO: Genaro “Chip” Iglesias, Village Manager
FROM: Jackie Kellog, President, Key Biscayne Athletic Club ("KBAC")

RE: Athletics Policies and Procedures

We hereby acknowledge and will comply with the policies and procedures
outlined in your August, 31, 2011 Memorandum to the Mayor and Members
of the Village Council (“Village Memorandum”) regarding Athletic Policies &
Procedures. Specifically, the KBAC will:

1. Provide one member to the newly formed, 3 member Disciplinary
Committee; and will abide by the tasks and responsibilities for this
Committee as outlined in the Village Memorandum.

2. Implement a mandatory (NAYS) coaching and certification programs,
funded by the Village, to insure that all coaches, paid and unpaid,
complete the training. This NAYS training will be a condition to
coaching at any level.

3. Form a 3 member Financial Aid Committee for the purpose of
reviewing and awarding financial aid as provided in the Standardized
Athletic Policies and Procedures (“SAPP”) and in the Village
Memorandum.

We look forward to continuing to work with the Village in delivery high
quality Youth Sports programs for the children of Key Biscayne.
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